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From: Eric M. Robeson
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2012 3:25:00 PM
To: Marty Littrel
Subject: RE: BREC MATS Impact to McConnell (REVISED).pptx
Importance: Normal

__________________________________
_

I have already included that cost in the MATS cost

From: Marty Littrel
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2012 2:35 PM
To: Eric M. Robeson
Subject: BREC MATS Impact to McConnell (REVISED).pptx

Hey Eric –attached is the newest draft of the McConnell presentation. I totaled the
costs on page 3 and Mark Bailey was wanting to include the cost of the “Stack Monitors”
for HCL. Can you send me the stack monitor costs?

Thanks, Marty
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